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YEF Live Running Memo
To: All YEF Providers

Cc: Senior Performance Managers

Performance Managers

From: Change, Planning and Policy Division

Memo Serial Number: LRM2

Date: 12 September 2016

Subject: Publication of Youth Engagement Fund

Provider Guidance Version 11

Action: For Information

Timing: Immediate

Background

Effective from the date of this Live Running Memo, the Youth Engagement Fund
(YEF) Provider Guidance v11 has been revised (attached).

Summary

In addition to style and formatting changes, the following amendments have been
made to the provider guidance:

All paragraphs relating to improved attendance have been amended in line

with YEF Live Running Memo 1 (issued 23 June 2016);

The evidence form for improved attendance outcomes has been amended in line
with YEF Live Running Memo1 (Annex 3: Mandatory evidence requirements:
School improved attendance);

Duplication has been minimised, where possible and, references to the
Specification or relevant sections of the provider guidance have been

inserted;

Validation of the claims process and timeframe has been revised, and

The production and use of Management Information (MI) has been changed.

This version of provider guidance will shortly be available on GOV.UK.

Please ensure that you use the correct version of the guidance.

For Further Information Contact Details

In the first instance please contact your Performance Manager.
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